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Form 04AF003E, Resource Family Assessment (RFA) is used by the resource specialist or contractor to evaluate a family’s appropriateness to serve as a resource family.  In each major section, best practice tips explain why questions are asked.  The assessment is used to provide an accurate overview of the family using truthful, consistent, and complete information. 
Best Practice Tip
The Resource Family Assessment is an educational tool that assists in identifying a family’s strengths and areas needing development. The assessment process allows the resource specialist or contractor to assess the family's capacity to make contributions to a child's overall safety, permanence, and well-being. This process develops a word picture of the resource family and assesses the family's ability to meet the needs of a child in the child welfare system, how the trauma the child has experienced impacts the child's life, and how it may impact the lives of the family who cares for the child.  By creating a thorough and descriptive assessment of the family, those reading the assessment will be able to make temporary and permanent placement decisions that impact the overall well-being of a child who may be placed in an approved home.
Resource Applicant Information
Ensure this section is completed thoroughly and accurately. 
Motivation
Best Practice Tip
This section explores the family's desire and motivation to care for children in the child welfare system. The resource specialist or contractor looks for altruistic characteristics that suggest the family is not expecting personal gain.
How did the applicants learn about the resource family program?  Was it through contacts, such as other resource families, television, or faith-based recruitment?  Did the Oklahoma Department of Human Services (DHS) contact the applicant about being a kinship placement?What prompted the applicant’s interest in caring for someone else's children?  How long has the applicant considered serving as a resource?Does providing care for a child satisfy, in part, an attempt to work through a loss or replace a major relationship, such as the loss of a child, or fertility issues?  If yes, describe.Is there a history of fostering or adopting in the applicant’s family, including informal arrangements? If yes, who?  What effect did it have on the applicant?Has the applicant ever had a home assessment/family assessment, or custody evaluation completed?  If so, explain the purpose, when, and by whom the assessment was completed?Does each applicant understand and agree with the resource program goals?  Have the applicants signed Form 04AF005E, Notice to Resource Applicants?  What is the applicant's understanding about the expectation of working with biological families? Does the applicant have any concerns about working with biological families?  If so, what are the concerns?What understanding does the applicant have regarding how a child's previous experiences may impact placement in his or her home? Is the applicant requesting placement of children from another state through the Interstate Compact on the Placement of Children? If yes, which state?
Training
Provide the household member, training title, training date and number of hours of DHS pre-service training the applicants are enrolled in or have completed.
What did each applicant learn during the training?If the applicant has had other training relevant to being a resource parent, provide the title of the training and the dates and hours received.  What professional or informal experience might the applicant have that will help them be successful resource parents?If the applicant has not yet attended training, what information does the applicant hope to learn from the training?What further training does the applicant feel may be needed to care for children in DHS custody?
Contact Summary
A minimum of two in-home visits are required, including both individual and joint interviews with the applicants, children in the home, and any other adults in the household. List the date(s), type of contact, contact purpose, persons interviewed, interview type, whether private or joint, and location, whether in- or out-of-home.  The final review of the RFA is not included in the minimum number of required visits. If applicable, additional information regarding contacts or interviews with the family is documented in this section. If a translator was required, indicate who translated and what language was translated. 
Family History Summary
Best Practice Tip
This section is an opportunity to learn more about the applicant as an individual, his or her history, and to develop a picture of the individual from childhood through present. How has the applicant's experiences, both positive and negative, impacted and shaped their life? Has the applicant had relationships or experiences that have caused fear, insecurity, or resulted in harm? Does the recollection of these events cause the applicant to become emotional or visibly upset? This section also allows the applicant to process his or her own life events as a way to relate to how a child and/or parents in the child welfare system may feel about the circumstances of a case.  The genogram is optional and is used to evaluate relationship patterns within the family.  
Current Family Structure
Describe who lives in the home and their relationship to the applicants. 
Resource Applicant Information
Present a biographical sketch of the applicant, including date and place of birth.  If the applicant was not born in the United States, discuss the applicant’s citizenship.  What states or countries has the applicant lived in during their lifetime and what were the reasons for moving?  Also, include a physical description, such as height, weight, eye and hair color, race or ethnicity, languages spoken and fluency, highest level of education achieved, present occupation, general work history over the last ten years, and religion.  Describe the applicant’s personality, interests, and hobbies.
If applicant has prior military service, what branch of the military was the applicant a member of?  What were the dates of service and the type of discharge?  If dishonorable, explain why.Does the applicant claim Native American ancestry?  Is the applicant a member/citizen of a tribe or eligible for tribal membership?  Who raised the applicant?With whom was the applicant raised?  This could be siblings, step-siblings, half-siblings, or other household members who were children at the same time the applicant was a child.  What were the applicant's happiest childhood memories?What were some of the applicant's most traumatic childhood experiences?  How did the applicant overcome traumatic childhood experiences?If a child placed in the home had a similar trauma in their history, how would this affect the applicant? 
Does the applicant:
believe that he or she was physically or sexually abused or neglected as a child? believe that he or she was exposed to domestic violence as a child?  
If yes to either of the above, ask the following:
What happened?Who was involved and what was his or her role?  Who was the perpetrator?Were allegations made and investigated?Was law enforcement ever called to the applicant's home?How does the applicant plan to keep children in the home safe from the perpetrator?If the abuse was from a third party, what did the applicant's parent/caregiver do to protect the applicant at the time?
How have those experiences affected the applicant’s life and did the applicant gain strengths as a result?How will the applicant help a child who has had similar experiences?
Resource Applicant Physical and Behavioral Health
Best Practice Tip
In this section, the resource specialist or contractor determines whether the applicant has the emotional and physical health necessary to care for a child. No single health issue automatically eliminates an applicant, but health issues should be considered in the context of a child's needs. Can the applicant properly care for a child entering the home? Does the applicant have a history of substance abuse, gambling, or other addictions?  If so, how has the applicant dealt with them? Has the applicant demonstrated the ability to overcome these life challenges?  Will the applicant be empathetic to the biological parent’s struggles and reasons for the child being in DHS custody? Will the applicant be judgmental of the child's family?  The resource specialist or contractor also assesses the emotional strength and stability of the applicant. Does the applicant possess a sense of confidence in his or her ability to meet life's challenges?  Are there potential triggers from past experiences that might cause further trauma to the child placed in the home?  
Review Forms 04AF008E, Medical Examination Report, and 04AF017E, Family Health History.  Review and resolve with the applicant any inconsistencies between the information reported in the physical and behavioral health section of 04AF003E and the Medical Exam Report and Family Health History.   
What is the applicant's perception of his or her general health? Does the applicant feel that they have any condition that would affect his or her ability to provide daily care for children?Summarize the  applicant's health, mobility, and ability to provide age-appropriate activities and stimulation for a child. Document the date of the physical exam and the name of the doctor completing the exam.  Include the doctor’s recommendations.  If the exam has not been completed, include the date of the appointment, and if an appointment has not been made, explain why.Describe the applicant’s health history and any serious medical problems resulting in hospitalization and/or surgery. If the applicant takes any prescribed medication, list the medication and answer the following questions:What is the associated diagnosis?Who is the prescribing physician?How long has the applicant been taking the medication:Is there an anticipated date the applicant will no longer be reliant upon the medication? Is the applicant's condition stable on the medication?If the medication has a sedating effect, can the applicant be awakened easily?If the applicant takes any over the counter mediation, list the medication and why it is taken. Discuss the impact of all diagnoses and medications on the applicant’s ability to care for children in the home including specific plans to address any deficits.  If the applicant has a disability and/or receives disability payments through Workers’ Compensation, Social Security benefits, military benefits or other source, explain the reason and the limitations. When did the disability occur? Will the disability affect how the applicant meets the child's daily needs? Has an award letter of applicable benefits been obtained?Does the applicant smoke tobacco? How frequently? If the applicant smokes, what is the plan for tobacco use when a child is placed in the home? Does the applicant consume alcohol? What does the applicant typically drink? How frequently? How many drinks does the applicant consume in one sitting and over what period of time? Would the applicant be willing to abstain from alcohol if drinking were a trigger for a child placed in the home? Has the applicant’s drinking ever resulted in negative consequences? If yes, explain. Does the applicant have 
any history of abusing illicit drugs or prescription drugs? any history of addiction such as gambling, pornography, or other addictions? any history of involvement in a domestic violence situation?  What was his or her role? If yes, has this behavior ever resulted in negative consequences for the applicant or members of the applicant’s family?  Describe how the problems are or were addressed. If similar circumstances were to be presented in the future, how would the applicant respond? 
Identify potential situations that cause the applicant to become angry.  How does the applicant deal with feelings of anger?  Has the applicant's anger ever resulted in negative consequences for the applicant or members of the applicant's family?  If yes, describe how the programs are or were addressed.  If similar circumstances were to be presented in the future, how would the applicant respond? Does the applicant have a history or diagnosis of anxiety, depression, or other emotional issues?  If yes, can the applicant articulate when he or she is experiencing symptoms?  What, if any, behavior changes occur while experiencing symptoms?  How does the applicant cope with anxiety, depression, or other emotional issues?Has the applicant seen a behavioral health professional or a pastoral counselor? If yes, answer the following questions:Describe the issues that necessitated counseling.Did the need ever result in hospitalization?Describe the service(s) received, where they were provided, and the dates.Did the applicant complete the treatment plan?Was the treatment helpful and what was the outcome?Does the applicant have concerns of recurring issues and what triggers them?  If so, what is the plan to address them?
Resource Applicant Extended Family
Best Practice Tip
People often parent as they were parented. In this section, the resource specialist or contractor seeks to identify the parenting behaviors the applicant learned in the childhood home. Would the applicant describe his or her childhood as safe and happy? What parenting skills did the applicant learn from the applicant's parents that he or she would use when caring for a child? Ask the applicant to describe what his or her life was like growing up. Information about the applicant’s parents must be obtained even if the applicant’s primary caregiver was not a biological parent. If someone other than the applicant’s biological parents raised the applicant, information regarding the primary caregiver should be gathered using the prompts below. This section also seeks to explore potential concerns regarding the parents or caregiver and the applicant’s current relationship with them. 
Parents/Caregivers of the Resource Applicant
Present a biographical sketch of the applicant’s parents or step-parents, including names, ages, personalities, educations, occupations, and locations.  If the applicant's parents or step-parents are deceased, list cause of death, and date of death, while still exploring all questions below. 
What is the current marital status of each of the applicant’s parents? If applicant’s parents are divorced, what age was the applicant when his or her parents divorced? How often did the applicant see his or her non-custodial parent? Describe any history of serious medical or emotional problems or any history of alcohol or substance use or abuse by the applicant's parent or parents. Discuss the impact on the applicant's family.Discuss any concerns of physical or sexual abuse or neglect of children, and arrests or convictions for criminal actions, including domestic violence.How did the applicant's parents discipline the applicant and any other children in the home?Were the children disciplined in the same manner?What was the quality of the relationship between the parents and the applicant growing up?  How did they show affection?  Describe the support that his or her parents provided.  What effect has the applicant’s parents had on his or her life?What is the applicant's current relationship with the applicant's parents and frequency of contact, when applicable?What is the role or level of involvement of the applicant’s parents in the lives of children placed in the applicant’s home?What is the level of support the parents of the applicants have for the applicant’s decision to be a resource family?
Siblings of the Resource Applicant
Present a biographical sketch of the sibling or siblings of the applicant, including names, ages, personalities, educations, occupations, and locations.  If the applicant's sibling is deceased, list cause of death and date of death while still exploring all questions below.
Provide the current marital status of each of the applicant’s siblings and list the number of children each sibling has.  Describe any history of serious medical or emotional problems or alcohol or substance abuse by the applicant's sibling(s).  Discuss the impact on the applicant's family. Discuss any history of domestic violence, child welfare involvement, child abuse or neglect, and criminal arrests or convictions regarding the applicant's sibling(s). Discuss any history of domestic violence, child welfare involvement, child abuse or neglect, and criminal arrests or convictions regarding the applicant's sibling'(s) spouse. Did the sibling(s) reside with the applicant during the applicant's childhood? If the sibling(s) did not reside with the applicant, explain why.Were the siblings disciplined in the same manner as the applicant?Describe the applicant's current relationship with the applicant's sibling(s) and frequency of contact, when applicable. What role or level of involvement will each sibling have with the children placed in the applicant’s home? What is the level of support the applicant’s sibling has for the applicants’ decision to become a resource family? 
Resource Applicant Significant Relationships
Best practice tip
In this section, the resource specialist or contractor assesses current and past relationships. When the applicant is single, does he or she have a significant relationship to consider? Will the relationship affect the child? If the applicants are married, assess his or her relationship. How do they communicate?  Does it appear that they are clear, open, and respectful with one another?  Are there any communication patterns of concern?  It is imperative that the resource specialist or contractor observe communication between the household members.  The continuity of relationships is also assessed. Does the applicant maintain connections with individuals over long periods of time? Are there any past relationships that present a concern or would affect a child? 
Current Relationship
Single (divorced, widowed, or never married)
Does the applicant have a significant person, including sexual relationships, in his or her life? If so, how is that person involved with the applicant?  How often is this person in the home? What role does this person play in the lives of the children in the applicant’s home? Is the applicant currently dating or have intentions to begin dating?  If so, has the applicant thought about when to introduce a dating partner to children?  What role will this person play in the lives of children in the home?If the applicant is in a relationship, how will being a resource parent affect this relationship?What does the applicant do for fun and recreation?
Married 
How does each applicant describe his or her relationship with the spouse? When and where did they meet and marry?  If the spouses do not reside the same home, explain the circumstances around current living arrangements. Describe what activities they enjoy together.  How do they arrange to spend time together?Does the couple see their relationship changing if they become a resource family?Describe the strengths and the challenges in their relationship, such as communication, beliefs, and interests.What makes the marriage successful?How does the couple resolve disagreements and/or conflict?How does the couple process decision making or household management roles?Has the couple ever separated? If so, how many times and for what length of time?  Was divorce considered? How were these issues resolved?Has the couple ever attended marital counseling?  If yes, when did they attend counseling and for what length of time?  What was the outcome?Has this relationship ever involved domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?  Please explain.  If yes, does the applicant experience any continued fears or insecurities regarding the domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?
Separated
Explain the reasons for the applicant being separated from his or her spouse and when the separation occurred.Is reconciliation a possibility? If not, why does the applicant continue to remain married, but separated?Is this a legal separation?  If so, explain the terms of separation.  If it’s not a legal separation, is a legal separation being considered? Did the applicant attend counseling with his or her spouse?  If yes, when did they attend counseling and for what length of time?  What was the outcome?Where does the applicant's spouse live?What type of contact and frequency does the applicant have with his or her spouse?If there are children in the home, how has the separation affected the child's relationship with the non-custodial parent?  Describe the frequency of contact with the non-custodial parent.Describe the applicant's strengths and the challenges in caring for additional children while separated.Has this relationship ever involved domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?  Please explain.  If yes, does the applicant experience any continued fears or insecurities regarding the domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?
Common-law or Live-in Relationship 
When did the applicants meet? When was the relationship established?  How do family and friends view his or her relationship?Describe what activities they enjoy together.  How do they arrange to spend time together?Does the couple see their relationship changing if they become a resource family?Describe the applicants' strengths and the challenges in his or her relationship, such as communication, beliefs, and interests.What makes the applicants' relationship successful?How does the couple resolve disagreements and/or conflict?How does the couple process decision making or household management roles?Has the couple ever separated?  If so, how many times and for what length of time?  Has ending the relationship been considered?  How were these issues resolved?Has the couple ever attended counseling for his or her relationship?  If yes, when did they attend counseling and for what length of time?  What was the outcome?If the applicants have children, how do they explain the relationship?How would the applicants explain their relationship to a child placed in the home?Have the applicants considered how they would respond to questions about their relationship?Is the applicant legally married to another person? If the couple would consider adopting a child, only a single person, a legally married couple, or a person who is legally separated is eligible to adopt.  Provide the name of the person who would become the adoptive parent and why that person would be the adoptive parent.Has this relationship ever involved domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?  Please explain.  If yes, does the applicant experience any continued fears or insecurities regarding the domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?
Previous Relationships
Past Marriages
Discuss each past marriage each applicant has had. Include the name of the person to whom each applicant was married, marriage and divorce dates, and the location of each event. Discuss why the marriage ended. Specify the reasons.If a marriage ended due to death, include the date, cause of death, and explore the impact of the death on the applicant.Does the applicant have children from any past marriage?If yes, list the name(s) of the child(ren) What was the age of each of the applicant's children when each marriage ended?What was the resulting custody arrangement if the children were under 18?:If the applicant was the non-custodial parent, describe the circumstances surrounding this arrangement. Does the applicant maintain contact with his or her ex-spouse?  If so, to what extent?  Is the relationship friendly or adversarial? Explain why.What has the applicant learned from the experience?Did any past marriages ever involve domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?  Please explain.  If yes, does the applicant experience any continued fears or insecurities regarding the domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement? 
Other Relationships (romantic, engagements, common-law, or live-in relationships)
Has the applicant had other romantic relationships, engagements, common law or live-in relationships? If so, does the applicant continue to be affected by any of these other relationships? Describe the relationship and how it continues to affect the applicant. Why did each relationship end?What was the duration of each of these relationships?Does the applicant have children from other relationships? If yes, list the name(s) of the children.What was the age of each of the applicant's children when the relationship ended?What was the resulting custody arrangement if the children were under 18?  If the applicant was the non-custodial parent, describe the circumstances surrounding this arrangement.Does the applicant maintain contact with their ex-partner?  If so, to what extent? Is the relationship friendly or adversarial?  Explain why.  Have any of these previous relationships involved domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?  Please explain.  If yes, does the applicant experience any continued fears or insecurities regarding the domestic violence, substance abuse, or child welfare involvement?
Child(ren) (Excluding Child(ren) in DHS Custody)
Best practice tip
Children currently residing in the home are assessed to determine if they are supportive of having other children in his or her home. Why or why not? Are the demands of the applicant's children such that the applicant will have a challenging time caring for more children?  Does the family appear to support children's activities and hobbies? Does the home appear to be child-centered or adult centered? Does the resource specialist or contractor consider the applicant capable of caring for additional children?  Do the children living in the home present significant stressors for the applicant? Will a child in DHS custody be safe around the children already in the home? Is there a sense of empathy or judgment towards a child placed in the home? 
Child(ren) under 18 years of age
For each child provide: name, parents of the child, age, date of birth, personality, interests, hobbies, skills, grade and school attended or home-schooled, extra-curricular activities, and things the child enjoys doing with friends.  For children under 18 years of age living outside of the home, the parent provides this information. If the child is visiting the home during the family assessment process, interview the child.  
Child Interview
Best practice tip
Child interviews should be conducted with each child when possible, with accommodations made based on an individual child’s specific capacity to respond.  Questions regarding personality, interests, and skills are asked to both the child and the parent.  Observations can be used to supplement these interviews when a child’s chronological or developmental age impairs the child’s ability to engage in a traditional interview. This is the initial set of questions to build rapport with the child and gather information about his or her daily life and thoughts or concerns about being part of a foster/adoptive family.  This is not an all inclusive list of questions and may be expanded upon based on responses from the child. 
What do you do that is the most fun with your family?  When was the last time that you did this? What is the best time of day at your house?  What is the worst time? What are your jobs around the house? What is your favorite thing that you like about school?  What is your least favorite thing about school? What things do you like to do with your friends?Has there been any time you have felt scared or worried? What happens when you disagree with your parents? What happens when you get in trouble? Have your parents talked to you about becoming a foster/adoptive family? How do you feel about other children living with your family?How do you child feel about sharing your bedroom, toys, and personal possessions? How do you feel about sharing your parent’s attention with other children? What do you think the best things about being a foster/adoptive family will be? What do you think the hardest thing will be?
Parent Interview Regarding Each Child
Review Form 04AF017E, Family Health History, Form 04AF037E Child(ren)’s Statement of Health,  immunization record, and Form 04AF012E, Child's Behavioral Health Reference Letter for children whose primary residence is with the applicant.
Does the child live with both parents?  If not, what is the child’s living arrangement? How often does he or she see each parent? If the child does not live primarily with the applicant, where will the child sleep when visiting?How does the applicant describe his or her relationship with each child?How will placing a child in DHS custody affect the children in the home? Are there issues or concerns regarding the applicant’s children that may affect the placement of a child in DHS custody in the home?Does the child have physical and/or behavioral health concerns that may affect the applicant's ability to meet the needs of a child placed in the home?Has the child been involved in counseling or family therapy?  If so, discuss the issues that necessitated counseling or other services for the child and the results.If the child has a history of delinquent behavior, describe the nature and seriousness of the offenses and the dates of each offense, any ongoing involvement, and degree of rehabilitation.Discuss this history with the applicant. What was occurring in the child's life that may have led to their  delinquent behavior?  Has the child made any changes and what was learned from this experience?Does the child's delinquency history or current behavior pose a risk to a child in DHS custody?
Resource Applicant Adult Children
Present a biographical sketch of each of the applicant's children who are 18 years of age or older (adult children), including names, ages, personalities, educations, occupations, and locations. If the applicant's adult child is deceased, list cause of death and date of death while still exploring all questions below.
Provide the current marital status of each of the applicant’s adult children and list the number of children each adult child has. Describe any history of serious medical or emotional problems or alcohol or substance abuse by the applicant's adult children.  Discuss the impact on the applicant's family.Discuss any history of domestic violence, child welfare involvement, child abuse or neglect, and criminal arrests or convictions regarding the adult child(ren). Discuss any history of domestic violence, child welfare involvement, child abuse or neglect, and criminal arrests or convictions regarding the adult child's spouse.  If an adult child is incarcerated, explain what led to the incarceration?  How does the applicant feel about it? Does the applicant have any contact with him or her?  Does the applicant anticipate the adult child returning to the applicant's home after release? What are the release plans?Describe the applicant's current relationship with each adult child and frequency of contact, when applicable. Is the adult child the parent of the child being considered for placement?  Does the adult child return home for visits?  How often does the adult child stay in the home? If the adult child comes home, where do they sleep? What is the typical duration of a visit?Do the adult children support the applicant's desire to become a resource family?What role or level of involvement will each adult child have with the children placed in the applicant’s home?  
Parenting
Best practice tip
This section explores the applicant’s parenting experience and parenting style. It is important to explore the applicant's willingness to adjust his or her parenting style and expectations to meet the needs of a child in the child welfare system.  Does the applicant have an expectation that a child in DHS custody will behave in the same way as his or her own children or children that they know?  How will the applicant inform a child placed in the home about the house rules and expectations?  Describe the types of discipline that the applicant currently uses or has used in the past.  It is important to point out to the applicant that children who enter care have been traumatized and physical discipline or punishment by a resource parent has great potential to further traumatize a child and is prohibited.  The applicant should identify and discuss the types of discipline methods he or she intends to utilize with children placed in the home.    
Describe the applicant’s experience as a parent or in a parenting role. How does the applicant describe his or her parenting style?If the applicant has experience parenting, how has the applicant's parenting techniques changed over time? Who would the applicant turn to for parenting advice?  If an adult, other than the applicants currently resides in the home, how does the applicant describe the other adult’s role in parenting the children in the home?  Does the other adult supervise or discipline any children?  What does the applicant describe as stressful or frustrating about managing a child’s behavior? How does the applicant handle stressful or frustrating situations, particularly with children?If the applicant has children, how do the children know what the rules are and the consequences for breaking the rules? What are some examples of house rules and consequences for breaking the rules? How would the applicant convey house rules to a child placed in the applicant's home?Describe the type of supervision the applicant provides for his or her children.  For example, after school plans for older children, allowing children to stay home alone, and curfews.  What are the applicant’s plans to adjust supervision for a child placed in the home? Describe the behavioral expectations the applicant has for the children currently in his or her home. How might these expectations need to be adjusted to best support children who have experienced trauma?How does the applicant discipline his or her children? Describe the applicant’s approach to discipline. Would the applicant be willing to adjust his or her discipline approach to best meet the needs of children placed in his or her home?If applicant is kinship, how did the applicant discipline the children prior to the children being custody? If the applicant used physical discipline, do they understand that this form of discipline can no longer be used?Does the applicant regularly use any form of physical discipline or punishment?  In what instances has the applicant used physical discipline or punishment? If the applicant expresses sentiments such as “I was physically disciplined and I turned out fine” or “spare the rod, spoil the child” how will the applicant plan to adjust his or her thinking?Does the applicant use discipline methods that conflict with DHS policy? If so, how will the applicant explain using one method with his or her own children and another with children in DHS custody?Confirm the applicant's understanding and willingness to abide by the DHS discipline policy. 
Family Culture
Best practice tip
Families have their own unique and individual culture that is specific to them.  This section explores what the applicant’s family culture looks like by asking questions about the day-to-day life of the family, what activities they engage in together, family traditions, spoken and unspoken rules, and beliefs.  How will the applicant explain his or her culture to a child placed in the home?  Is the applicant willing to incorporate a child’s culture into his or her current family culture?  How will the applicant do this? 
What activities does the family engage in together, such as playing games, watching movies, attending sporting events, or cooking?  How often does this occur? Describe the division of labor in the home. Who typically does what tasks? How is household labor assigned to members of the home, including children?  What chores will a child placed in the home be expected to do? Describe some spoken and unspoken rules in the family home. How will the applicant ensure a child is informed of unspoken rules?Does the family participate in cultural events?  What traditions are important to their family?Is the applicant willing to participate in cultural events or traditions that are important to the child and the child's family?  Is the applicant willing to incorporate aspects of the child's culture into daily living?If the applicant is a tribal member, describe his or her tribal involvement.If a child placed in the applicant’s home is a tribal member, how does the applicant plan to keep the child connected to his or her tribal culture and tribal community? What role does religion or spirituality play in the family's culture?How would the applicant support a child with a different religious preference and ensure the child would be able to attend the child's place of worship when requested?Confirm the applicant's understanding of and willingness to abide by DHS policy on religion.If the applicant's attendance in his or her place of worship is required, will the applicant provide for the supervision of the child during this time?Does the family have any specific religious or spiritual beliefs that might affect a child, such as a dress code, use of electronics, holiday observances, medical care, daily living, or social activities?  If yes to any of these, describe how these views or beliefs will apply to custody children placed in the home. What are the family’s expectations regarding privacy and nudity?  For example, changing clothes, using the restroom, or bathing. What is the applicant’s view on sex education?  Does the applicant plan to address sex education with a DHS custody child?   Describe the family’s views on individuals that are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgendered, or questioning (LGBTQ). What experience has the applicant had with individuals that are LGBTQ?Describe the applicant’s comfort level with a child placed in his or her home that identifies as LGBTQ.  What is the comfort level of the applicant’s family? What is the comfort level of the applicant’s community? If a child placed in the applicant’s home later identified as LGBTQ, how would the applicant respond?  Would the applicant be willing to affirm the child? 
Social Supports and Resources
Best practice tip
Each applicant has experienced challenges, difficult times, and losses throughout life. Some traumatic events were related to moves, loss of job, loss of childhood innocence, divorces, fertility issues, death, and other life changes. Who has the applicant turned to for support in times of need?  Does the applicant recognize resources that require further development? The Eco-map is a required tool that assesses the applicant's present household arrangement, organization, and relationship to extended family and non-kin. The tool also identifies the supports and resources available to the family and the types of relationships between the applicant and the supports and resources. It is necessary to determine if the applicant understands the importance of a child's connection to school and community and whether the applicant is willing to help the child maintain those connections.  Is the applicant open to working with professionals such as DHS workers, behavioral health counselors or court advocates? It is essential that the applicant is willing to be a member of the child’s professional team and accept help from others when needed.  Does the applicant recognize resources that require further development?
Complete an Eco-map with the applicant and identify the supports and resources available to the family and the types of relationships between the applicant and the supports and resources.  Provide a narrative of the information obtained in the Eco-map. 
Who visits the home regularly?Who spends the night, including other children, and how often?What support systems does the applicant have and to whom does the applicant go to for advice?  On whom does the applicant rely on in times of crisis, stress, or illness?How does the applicant handle stress or express negative feelings?Ask the applicant to descrive a difficult situation he or she encountered and how they handled it.  Who did they turn to for support?Explore losses that the applicant experienced.  How did the loss affect the applicant?  Who did the applicant turn to for support?  How did the applicant process grief associated with the loss?Has the applicant utilized any additional outside resources during difficult situations or while grieving losses? Discuss whether the applicant has the time, energy, and resources needed to devote to his or her own children as well as meeting the needs of additional children.What is the applicant's comfort level working with other professionals to support a child in the home? What type of resources did the applicant utilize in the past and did the resource meet the applicant's needs?Have resources been utilized to assist a child in the home?  How did the applicant locate those resources? What additional resources and supports does the applicant need to parent additional children? 
Employment and Finances
Review completed Form 04AF010E, Resource Family Financial Assessment, with the applicant.
Identify the employer of each applicant. Provide the days and hours of employment for each applicant.  Is child care needed for those hours? What level of flexibility does the applicant have to take leave? Does the employer require the applicant to be on-call?  If so, what is the plan for the children when on-call responsibilities require time away from home? List all sources of monthly household income and expenses.  Household income includes the applicant’s monthly salary, child support, unemployment benefits, TANF, food stamps, social security payments, and any money paid to the applicant through informal arrangements.  Household expenses include all monthly fixed expenses and any varying expenses that occur on an irregular basis.  If an applicant’s financial obligations exceed the amount of income reported on pay stubs provided, how does the applicant plan to meet monthly financial obligations? What is the applicant's plan to meet financial obligations in case of an emergency, such as loss of employment, major home repair, or unexpected medical costs? How will additional children in the home affect the applicant's ability to meet the household’s financial needs?Are back taxes owed?Is the applicant ordered to pay child support?  If so, are the payments current? If not, explain why.  If the applicant has a child support arrearage, clarify why the applicant wishes to provide care for another person's child.If the applicant is ordered to receive child support payments, are the payments current?  If not, explain the issues in receiving the payments.
Insurance
Does the family have health insurance?  Include the name of the insurance company.If the family does not have health insurance, how are his or her medical needs being met?
Child Care and Informal Caregivers
Best practice tip
There will be times when the family needs child care or informal care. The applicant may need this regularly because of employment or because the applicant will need a break from caregiving.  Who will provide support to the applicant if there is a crisis or if the applicant is tired and needs support?  It is critical that the applicant use good judgment when selecting individuals to provide care for a child in DHS custody.  The applicant should select individuals to provide care that he or she would feel comfortable leaving his or her own child with.  
Child Care Plans
Child care may be subsidized in certain situations for resource families.  Applicants should contact their resource specialist regarding subsidized child care.
What child care arrangement will the applicant make when he or she is employed, attending school, or is otherwise away from the home? Provide the name, address, and phone number of the licensed child care facility or child care home expected to be used when child care is needed.What is the plan when child care is not available because the child care facility is closed, the child is ill, or there are other disruptions?What arrangements will be made for a school-age child during school holidays or before and after school?
Informal Caregivers
The applicant may select an individual to provide informal care for children placed in his or her home.  The applicant applies the reasonable and prudent parent standard when selecting an informal care provider to care for the child in DHS custody and ensure he or she possesses the maturity and skill to address the child’s needs.  Applicants should contact his or her resource specialist if they have questions regarding informal caregivers.  List contact information for each for potential informal caregivers. 
Alternate Caregiver
An alternate caregiver is approved by the resource specialist and can provide care for up to 14-calendar days. The alternate caregiver cannot be an adult residing in the home.
Identify the individual(s) the applicant has selected as an alternate caregiver.  Document the name, address, phone number, and relationship to the applicant.
Permanent Custodian
A permanent custodian is a person identified to potentially care for the adopted child if the family is unable to meet the child’s needs, such as being incapacitated due to serious illness, injury, or death.
Identify the individual(s) the applicant has selected as a permanent custodian.  Document the name, address, phone number, and relationship to the applicant.  
Home/Environment/Community
Best practice tip
This section assesses the home, neighborhood, and community.  A walk-through of the home is done to complete this section.  Are there safety issues in the home and environment?  How are they resolved?  Is the home chaotic, active, and busy? Is the home child friendly?  
Describe the neighborhood and its characteristics.Describe the recreational activities available in the neighborhood or community.List the schools available for the child. Can the schools meet the child's educational needs?List medical care, such as physicians, urgent care, emergency rooms, and hospitals that are available in the neighborhood or community.  
Home
Review the information obtained on Form 04AF004E, House Assessment.  Describe the home environment.  Address any deficiencies and any identified safety issues. 
Describe the size, square footage, number of bedrooms, and condition of the home.  Describe the property the home sits on and identify any potential safety concerns. List each household member's sleeping arrangements.  Is there sufficient space in the home for an additional child?  Where will an additional child placed in the home sleep?  Are there any issues related to sleeping arrangements?  What will be done to correct those issues?What type of access to phone services is available in the home?  What type of access to phone services will the child have?Does the home have a water structure or feature on the property?  Describe the access points to the water structure and the safety measures in place. Identify any pets in the home, including type of animal, breed, behaviors around children, and date of rabies vaccination. Describe where medications are stored in the home.  How is a child’s access to medication prevented? Summarize weapons in the home.  Include the type of weapon, where it is stored, and how a child is prevented access to the weapon.  Does the applicant have a concealed weapon license? Summarize safety measures in the home regarding fire safety.  Is there a fire extinguisher in the home?  Does the home have working smoke detectors?  Where are the smoke detectors located? What exits are available if there is a fire in the home?  
Vehicle 
Review Form 04AF004E, House Assessment, to confirm the applicant has state-mandated insurance, a valid driver license, verification of a current tag, adequate seat belts, and car seats, if applicable. Address any deficiencies.
Is the vehicle large enough to transport the family safely?If the applicant does not have a working vehicle or a vehicle that meets safety requirements, what is the plan for transporting a child placed in the home?If there is only one working vehicle for the home, how does the applicant plan to transport children when the vehicle is not at the home? If another person will be providing the sole-source of transportation, provide the person's name, address, phone number, and obtain a copy of his or her state-mandated insurance, valid driver license, verification of a current tag, and confirm that the vehicle has adequate seat belts, and car seats, if applicable. Address any deficiencies. 
Emergency and Disaster Plans
Identify at least two emergency evacuation contacts where the applicant could be located when displaced from the home.  
Discuss the applicant’s disaster and emergency plan in case of a tornado, fire and flood. Does the applicant have emergency and other important phone numbers in an accessible and conspicuous location?If the applicant does not have a land line in the home, what is the applicant’s plan to make a phone available in the event of an emergency?  
Unresolved Issues 
Are there any safety issues regarding the physical environment of the home or vehicle not previously identified that needs to be addressed and corrected?Ensure the applicant has been made aware of the areas of concern.Has the applicant agreed to correct the areas of concern?  
Child(ren) considered for placement
Best practice tip
This section explores the family's desire to care for children along a continuum of care, from temporary foster care placements to permanent adoptive placements. It provides an opportunity for the applicant to discuss their expectations regarding placement preferences.  This includes the type of care they want to provide, behaviors and needs the applicant is willing to consider for placement, as well as areas where the applicant may need additional training. Is the applicant prepared to handle the child's response to trauma from removal of his or her biological home?  Is the applicant confident in his or her ability to parent the various behaviors of children available for placement?  When completing this section, applicants should only be assessed for either a specific or a non-specific child. 
Review Form 04AF018E, Child Needs Information List, with the applicant.  Explore the applicant's skills and experiences that he or she has that meet the child's needs. Discuss the applicant’s placement preferences with regard to the number of children preferred, gender, race or ethnicity, and age range.  
Identify a child's behaviors, needs, disabilities, and special conditions that may cause an applicant to request additional training prior to acceptance of the child into the home.Identify a child's behaviors, needs, disabilities, and special conditions that the applicant will not accept in the home. 
Short-term or Long-term Care 
What type of care is the applicant interested in providing: short-term foster care, long-term foster care, and/or a permanent adoptive placement?  What factors influenced the applicant’s decision?  Is the applicant open to another type of care?  If so, what other types of care and why?  If not, why?  How willing is the applicant to consider both short- and long-term placement of a child?What are the applicant’s thoughts regarding permanent or adoptive placement of a child?  
 
Specific Child(ren) 
List the first name and last initial of each DHS custody child and how long each child has been placed in the home.What is the applicant's relationship to the child placed in the home or the child being considered for placement?What are the applicant's thoughts regarding the reason for DHS involvement and removal of the child?How will the applicant protect the child from the child's parent(s)?How will caring for the kinship child affect the relationship with the child"s parents(s)?Does the applicant need any additional information to keep the child safe? Is the applicant aware of the child's needs and is the applicant willing to use supports and resources to meet the child's needs?  Does the applicant need any additional supports or resources to care for the child?If the child has behaviors that the applicant is uncomfortable with, how does the applicant intend to address those behaviors?Can the applicant continue to meet the child's needs into adulthood?How will the applicant help the child maintain connections to biological parents and extended family? Is the applicant willing to maintain the child's relationships to previous contacts, such as former foster parents?If the child has siblings who are placed with another family, how will the applicant help the child maintain sibling connections?How willing is the applicant to consider both short and long-term placement of this specific child(ren)?What are the applicant’s thoughts regarding permanent or adoptive placement of this specific child(ren)?  OR 
Non-Specific Child(ren) 
Describe a child the applicant would welcome into the home.If a child has behaviors that the applicant is not familiar with, would the applicant be willing to seek services to address the behaviors?If the child has siblings who are placed with another family, how will the applicant help the child maintain sibling connections? Will the applicant consider placement of a child's siblings if they are in need of placement?How will the applicant help the child maintain connections to biological parents and extended family?Is the applicant willing to maintain the child's relationships to previous contacts, such as former foster parents?
Reference Summary
Best practice tip
Checking references is a critical step in the assessment process.  Is the applicant a person who has demonstrated a history of caring for and enjoying spending time with children? How do references describe the applicant? No information should be provided in this section that would identify any specific reference source. 
Identify who the references apply to, the specific number of references, and the types of references obtained. How many, if any, references were guarded or expressed concerns.Summarize the overall information provided by references.  If concerns were identified, they must be addressed in the assessment. Document the specific concerns in the reference section.  
Summary
Best practice tip
The summary should provide an overall picture of the family including his or her strengths and abilities to care for a child in DHS custody.  Include information from observations, interviews, and interactions with the family.  Identify any concerns or needs about the family that may impact his or her ability to care for a child.  How was it addressed with the family and what is the family’s plan?  Are there any concerning patterns within the family’s social history, criminal history, child welfare involvement, physical or mental health?  What type of support system is available to the family during his or her foster care or adoption journey?  Identify the type of care the family is interested in providing – is it short-term, long-term, or both?  What is the family’s placement preference for children?  Are they willing to keep the child connected to kin, culture, and community?  What positive attributes does this family bring to the foster care and/or adoption program?  .
Contractors Only
Complete the necessary information in this section including all pending documents and information that was requested. 
Signatures
Ensure the section is appropriately completed.
Attachments
Ensure the necessary documents are attached, or have been requested from the applicant(s). 
DHS/Agency ONLY
Ensure the section is appropriately completed.
DHS/Agency Decision
Ensure the section is appropriately completed.
Signatures
Ensure the section is appropriately completed.
Applicant Background Information
A separate background information section is completed for each applicant. Each applicant reviews only his or her individual background information to maintain confidentiality. 
Best practice tip
This section assesses the applicant's child welfare and criminal histories.  Are there issues related to the history, including patterns of behavior, which place a child at risk of being re-traumatized?  If the applicant discloses any information that was not discovered through a formal background check, the information is discussed with the applicant and included in the assessment of the family.  
Case specific information will be documented in the protected information section.
DO NOT include any DHS case or referral numbers.DO NOT include information regarding screened-out referrals. DO NOT include child welfare information for applicants as minors.
Complete this section on each applicant.   Each record found relating to an applicant is explored with him or her.  Each applicant is interviewed individually.  List the name of the applicant that was interviewed. 
DHS records check.  Review Form 04AF007E, Records Check Documentation Form. Has the applicant received services and how have those services benefited him or her? Are services currently being received?
Child welfare history information, including child abuse registry checks from other states or countries.
If the applicant has child welfare history, identify each referral by date, the nature of the allegation and the findings.  When the history is obtained from a state other than Oklahoma, include the name of the state.What was the person's explanation of the history?Were community services or resources utilized to address any issues? What was the outcome? What does the applicant do differently as a result of this history?  Resource cases and written plan of compliance search.
If the applicant has previously been a resource parent, discuss the type of care provided, length of time, overall experience, and reason for closure. If the applicant was previously involved with a written plan of compliance, discuss the written plan of compliance and the outcome.  Military information, including Family Advocacy and criminal background searches.  Review and record the date the information was received and, if applicable:  
What is the applicant's explanation of any history found on the military background search or the Family Advocacy records?Discuss with the applicant how these experiences affected his or her life.
Criminal and civil information, including the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation (OSBI) name search, public records search, applicable out-of-state background checks and the Department of Public Safety Motor Vehicle Report. Review and record the date the information was received and, if applicable:
Discuss with the applicant each record listed on Form 04AF007E. Has all history been resolved?What is the applicant's explanation of the history?Discuss with the applicant how these experiences affected his or her life.How and why did the applicant get involved in criminal activity? Did a particular person influence him or her?What strengths were gained through these experiences?What or who influenced the applicant to change his or her lifestyle?Were community resources utilized?Document or identify the child welfare staff involved in the assessment and approval of all background information.  
Applicant's Protected Information
The information in this section is not provided to the applicant(s).
Additional Background Information
List any screened-out referrals or child welfare history involving the applicant as a minor.
List any JOLTS history for children in the home 13-17 years of age. 
Applicant References 
References are obtained by the resource specialist or contractor directly from the applicant. All applicable references are obtained. A minimum of six references are required.   The reference letters and reference information received are not provided to the applicant. This information is confidential. Additional references may be contacted to gather more information if needed.
Thoroughly summarize each reference received.  Explain how any concerns presented in the references provided were addressed with the applicant. What was the applicant’s response?  
Form 04AF015E, Resource Family Reference Letter for Adult Children, is obtained from:Each of the applicant's adult children, when applicable. After the reference information is obtained, the resource specialist may interview the adult child to clarify facts or issues.Form 04AF014E, Resource Family Reference Letter for School Personnel, is obtained from the school principal, counselor, or at least one teacher for each of the applicant's school-age children.Form 04AF011E, Resource Family Reference Letter for an Employer, is obtained from the applicant's current or previous employer or direct supervisor or, when self employed, a customer.Form 04AF016E, Resource Family Personal Reference Letter, is obtained for personal references with no more than one relative reference.  For applicants, three personal references must be obtained by phone or in person. Other references may be requested if additional information is needed. Additional references are obtained as outlined on Form 04AF001E, Resource Family Assessment Application. When applicable, send Forms 04AF013E, Resource Family Assessment Reference Letter for Behavioral Health Professionals, and 08HI003E, Authorization to Disclose Medical Records, to all counselors, psychologists, and other medical professionals who provided counseling or therapy to the applicant.When applicable, send Forms 04AF012E, Child's Behavioral Health Reference Letter, and 08HI003E to all counselors, psychologists, and other medical professionals who provided counseling or therapy to the applicant's child.When applicable, send Form 04AF025E, Resource Family Reference Letter for Home Schooling.When applicable, obtain DD Form 214, Certificate of Release of Discharge from Active Military Duty, or its equivalent. 
 
Contractor's Information and Observations
Include the name of the individual who completed the Form 04AF003E, Resource Family Assessment, and the name of the agency. 
Provide specific observations regarding interactions, communications and/or behaviors of the applicant and other household members throughout the assessment process.   Are they a close family?  In what ways is the family's closeness apparent? Is this a family with strained relationships?  What are the sources of the conflicts? Did the applicant and other household members communicate well with the contractor during the assessment process?   All observations should be fact-based. Include any specific issues that were identified and addressed in the family assessment, but the contractor continues to have concerns. 
 
 
Other Adults in the Home (such as applicant's parent, adult child(ren), sibling, or roommate)
Interview each adult household member. Present a biographical sketch of each adult in the household, including the name, age, personality, education, and occupation.
What is the other adult's relationship to the applicant? Why are they residing in the home?  How long have they been residing in the home?What role does the other adult play in the household?Does the adult household member require care from any other member of the household? How does the other adult feel about the applicant's desire to provide care for children in DHS custody? What role would the other adult play in the life of a child who may be placed in the home?Will the other adult assume a parenting or caregiving relationship with the child?Will the other adult discipline a child placed in the home? What type of discipline will he or she use?Does the other adult have any regular visitors to the home? If so, who and what is the relationship? What is the other adult’s relationship status?  Does the other adult have a significant person in his or her life? If so, how is that person involved with the other adult?  How often is this person in the home? What role will this person play in the lives of the children placed in the home?Does the other adult have children of his or her own?  Describe the relationship with each child.  Where does each child live?  Does the other adult:
believe that he or she was physically or sexually abused or neglected as a child? believe that he or she was exposed to domestic violence as a child?
If yes to either of the above, ask the following:
What happened?Who was involved and what was his or her role?  Who was the perpetrator?Were allegations made and investigated?Was law enforcement ever called to the applicant's home? What is the other adult’s current relationship with the perpetrator? How does the other adult plan to keep children in the home safe from the perpetrator? If the abuse was from a third party, what did the other adult’s parents do to protect him or her at the time?
How have those experiences affected the other adult's life and did he or she gain strengths as a result?How will the other adult help a child who has had similar experiences?
Other Adults in the Home Physical and Behavioral Health
What is the other adult's perception of his or her general health?  Does the other adult feel that he or she has any condition that would affect his or her ability to provide daily care for children?Summarize the other adult's health, mobility, and ability to provide age-appropriate activities and stimulation for a child.Document the date of the physical exam and the name of the doctor completing the exam. Include the doctor's recommendations.  If the exam has not been completed, include the date of the appointment, and if an appointment has not been made, explain why.Describe the other adult's health history and any serious medical problems resulting in hospitalizations and/or surgery. If the other adult take any prescribed medication, list the medication and answer the following questions:What is the associated diagnosis?Who is the prescribing physician?How long has the other adult been taking the medication?Is there an anticipated date the other adult will no longer be reliant upon the medication?Is the other adult's condition stable on the medication?If the medication has a sedating effect, can the other adult be awakened easily?If the other adult takes any over the counter medication, list the medication and why it is taken.Discuss the impact of all diagnoses and medications on the other adult's ability to care for children in the home including specific plans to address any deficits. If the other adult has a disability and /or receives disability payments through Workers’ Compensation, Social Security benefits, Military benefits or other source, explain the reason and the limitations. When did the disability occur? Will the disability affect how the other adult meets the child's daily needs? Has an award letter of applicable benefits been obtained?Does the other adult smoke tobacco? How frequently? If the other adult smokes, what is the plan for tobacco use when a child is placed in the home? Does the other adult consume alcohol? What do they typically drink? How frequently? How many drinks does the other adult consume in one sitting and over what period of time? Would the other adult be willing to abstain from alcohol if drinking were a trigger for a child placed in the home? Has the other adult’s drinking ever resulted in negative consequences? If yes, explain. Does the other adult have 
any history of abusing illicit drugs or prescription drugs? any history of addiction such as gambling, pornography, or other addictions? any involvement in a domestic violence situation?  What was his or her role? if yes, has this behavior ever resulted in negative consequences for the other adult or members of the other adult’s family?  Describe how the problems are or were addressed. If similar circumstances were to be presented in the future, how would the other adult respond?
Identify potential situations that cause the other adult to become angry.  How does the other adult deal with feelings of anger?  Has the other adult's anger ever resulted in negative consequences for the other adult or members of their family?  If yes, describe how the problems are or were addressed.  If similar circumstances were to be presented in the future, how would the other adult respond?Does the other adult have a history or diagnosis of anxiety, depression, or other emotional issues? If yes, can the other adult articulate when he or she is experiencing symptoms?  What, if any, behavior changes occur while experiencing symptoms?  How does the other adult cope with anxiety, depression, or other emotional issues?Has the other adult seen a behavioral health professional or pastoral counselor?  If yes, answer the following questions:Describe the issues that necessitated counseling.Did the need ever result in hospitalization?Describe the services received, where they were provided, and the dates.Did the other adult complete the treatment plan?Was the treatment helpful and what was the outcome?Does the other adult have concerns of recurring issues and what triggers them?  If so, what is the plan to address them? 
Other Adults in the Home Signatures
Ensure all other adults in the home read, review and sign their completed section. Each adult household member will have their own signature section.  
Other Adults in the Home Background Information
A separate background information section is completed for each adult household member.  Each adult household member reviews only his or her individual background information to maintain confidentiality. 
Best practice tip
This section assesses the other adult's child welfare and criminal histories.  Are there issues related to the history, including patterns of behavior, which place a child at risk of being re-traumatized?  If the other adult discloses any information that was not discovered through a formal background check, the information is discussed with the other adult and included in the assessment of the family.  
Case specific information will be documented in the protected information section.
DO NOT include any DHS case or referral numbers.DO NOT include information regarding screened-out referrals. DO NOT include child welfare information for other adults as minors.
Complete this section on each other adult.   Each record found relating to teh other adult is explored with him or her.  Each adult household member is interviewed individually.  
DHS records check.  Review Form 04AF007E, Records Check Documentation Form. Has the other adult received services and how have those services benefited him or her? Are services currently being received?
Child welfare history information, including child abuse registry checks from other states or countries.
If the other adult has child welfare history, identify each referral by date, the nature of the allegation and the findings.  When the history is obtained from a state other than Oklahoma, include the name of the state.What was the person's explanation of the history?Were community services or resources utilized to address any issues? What was the outcome? What does the applicant do differently as a result of this history?  Resource cases and written plan of compliance search.
If the other adult has previously been a resource parent, discuss the type of care provided, length of time, overall experience, and reason for closure. If the applicant was previously involved with a written plan of compliance, discuss the written plan of compliance and the outcome.  Military information, including Family Advocacy and criminal background searches.  Review and record the date the information was received and, if applicable:  
What is the other adult's explanation of any history found on the military background search or the Family Advocacy records?Discuss with the other adult how these experiences affected his or her life.
Criminal and civil information, including the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation (OSBI) name search, public records search, applicable out-of-state background checks and the Department of Public Safety Motor Vehicle Report. Review and record the date the information was received and, if applicable:
Discuss with the other adult each record listed on Form 04AF007E. Has all history been resolved?What is the other adultt's explanation of the history?Discuss with the applicant how these experiences affected his or her life.How and why did the applicant get involved in criminal activity? Did a particular person influence him or her?What strengths were gained through these experiences?What or who influenced the applicant to change his or her lifestyle?Were community resources utilized?Document or identify the child welfare staff involved in the assessment and approval of all background information.  
Other Adults in the Home Protected Information
The information in this section is not provided to the applicant(s) or the other adults in the home.
Additional Background Information
List any DHS screened-out referrals, or child welfare history involving the adult household member as a minor. 
Other Adult References
References are obtained by the resource specialist or contractor directly from other adults in the home, age 21 and older.  All applicable references are obtained. A minimum of three references are required.  One of the references must be a non-relative, personal reference.  References may be requested for other adults under 21 years of age if there are concerns or additional information is needed to assess the other adult.  
The reference letters and reference information received are not provided to the other adult household member. This information is confidential. Additional references may be contacted to gather more information if needed.  Thoroughly summarize: 
Form 04AF015E, Resource Family Reference Letter for Adult Children, is obtained from each of the other adult household member's adult children, when applicable. After the reference information is obtained, the resource specialist may interview the adult child to clarify facts or issues.Form 04AF011E, Resource Family Reference Letter for an Employer, is obtained from the other adult's current or previous employer or direct supervisor or, when self-employed, a customer.Form 04AF016E, Resource Family Personal Reference Letter, is obtained for personal references with no more than one relative reference. For other adult household members, a minimum of one personal reference is required. When applicable, send Forms 04AF013E, Resource Family Assessment Reference Letter for Behavioral Health Professionals, and 08HI003E, Authorization to Disclose Medical Records, to all counselors, psychologists, and other medical professionals who provided counseling or therapy to the other adult. 
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